TATYANA G LIEURANCE

11207NE 103rd st., Vancouver, WA 98662 • Cell: (541) 571-6762 • tanlieur88@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Bilingual speaking RN, BSN with 17 years of experience at Family Birth Center who provides an excellent care, thorough, culture sensitive and used to work in high pace environment

Skills

Utilize critical thinking and prioritizing as a problem solving process in making decisions related to patient care. Great communication skills and clinical judgement

Perform through clinical assessment of perinatal and surgical patients in accordance with age, needs, end orders, hospital policy and HIPPA standards of care

Patient triage in order to determine the level of priority and clinical need for care

Assist with placement and managing of spinal, epidural, pudendal blocks and other gynecological procedures and testing

Manage patients receiving epidural/spinal anesthesia as well as monitoring for possible complications and recovering post-partum and post-surgery patients

Manage obstetrical and surgical emergencies such as massive hemorrhage, placental abruption, pulmonary embolism, wound dehiscence, crash Cesarean and other

Manage and administer IV infusions including antibiotics, insulin, Magnesium Sulfate, Pitocin, hydrating fluids and blood transfusions

Able to work in a high-pace and high pressure environment and react fast in emergency Fluent in Russian and Ukrainian languages

Work History

Registered Nurse and Team Lead 01/2005 to 06/2022 **Good Shepherd Medical Center** – Hermiston, OR

Labor and delivery nurse. Provided total patient care and support during the anterpartum, pospartum, post-surgery, labor and delivery process and newborn admission

Counseled and educated patients in labor, postpartum, post-surgery, discharge planning and newborn care. Performed prenatal testing, Non- stress tests and made referrals in accordance to patient needs

Evaluated and monitored medical and surgical conditions of obstetric and surgical patients as well as initiated transfer of patients in need of a higher level of care

Educated staff and new nurses, assigned duties and responsibilities to other nurses

Floated to med-surge, observation and IV therapy units and worked with a diverse population.

Utilized electronic medical records, Epic system, Centricity and Meditec

Work History

Registered nurse and team lead 08/2005-06/2022

Good Shepherd Medical Center-Hermiston, OR

Sales Associate, 01/2000 to 01/2003 IJ Gems – Hermiston, OR

Realtor, 01/1998 to 01/2000 **American West Properties** – Boardman, OR.

Laboratory technologist, 01/1986 to 01/1994 **Institutes of Doctors** – Kiev, Ukraine

.

Education

Bachelor of Nursing –2014 Grand Canyon University, Phoenix, AZ

Associate degree: Registered nursing, 2005

Blue Mountain Community College - Pendleton, OR

Bachelor of Economics: 1995 University of Kiev - Kiev, Ukraine

Associate of Science: Medical Laboratory Technology, 1986

Medical college #1 Kiev, Ukraine

Certifications

BLS-current

ALSO-current

NRP-current

References availiable upon request